
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
PROJECT: RQ_T, Three Requirements Contracts for Construction Management Services, 

Citywide 
 
 
PIN: 8502011VP0042P-44P 
 
DATE: November 28, 2011 
 
TIME: 10:00AM 
 
TO: All Attendees 
 
FROM: Belkis Palacios 
 
 

Minutes of November 28, 2011 Pre-Proposal Conference 
 

 
Attendees: 
 
Frank D’Arpino  Associate Commissioner, DDC 
Sundari Chockalingam Contract Administrator, DDC 
John Katsorhis  Director, Professional Contracts, DDC 
Belkis Palacios  Contract Manager, DDC 
James Cerasoli  Deputy Director, Office of Contracting Opportunity, DDC 
 
 
Additional Attendees: 
 
Attendance sheet attached. 
 
 
General: 
 
Frank D’Arpino, Associate Commissioner at the Department of Design and Construction (DDC) 
provided welcoming remarks and project information.  Mr. D’Arpino highlighted points of the RFP and 
the Contract. Deputy Director James Cerasoli (DDC) explained the M/WBE requirements. The following 
is a list of points raised by Mr. D’Arpino for this project: 
 

Page 1 of 3 



 

 

 

 The proposals will be for the award of three (3) contracts for Construction Management (CM) 
firms to provide construction management services for various construction projects less than 
$25 Million, or consulting services. Any construction project over $25 million will be procured as 
stand-alone contracts or project-specific. 

 

 Each contract will have a three-year duration and a one-year time extension.  The capacity for 
each contract will be $10 Million. 

 

 This is a reimbursable contract for staffing, (Refer to page RFP-4).  There is a fixed multiplier of 
1.75 for CM Services and a Fee-for-Profit based on the value of the construction cost (Refer to 
Page RFP-15, Attachment 2 – Stipulated Fee for Profit). There is also a Multiplier of 2.20 for 
Consulting Services. 

 

 The proposals are due no later than Monday, December 19, 2011, 4:00 PM. 
 

 
The RFP and any addenda are available at DDC’s website: http://ddcftp.ny.gov/rfpweb/. Specific 
questions are to be directed to the Contract Manager at the addresses listed on Page RFP-2. 
 
 
The following is a summation of questions and answers from the conference.  Any errors in the 
responses have been corrected; the following should be considered the official responses to 
the questions. 
 
 
Question: The consulting services does it include design services? 
Answer: No. 
 
 
Question: Can these contracts also be CM/Design Build? 
Answer: No, these are strictly CM-Manage contracts. 
 
 
Question: What is the selection process? 
Answer: The selection process is based on the criteria’s listed on Page RFP-9 which are as 

follows: 
 

   Experience of the Firm & Subconsultants  40% 
   Key Personnel      30% 
   Organizational Capability    30% 
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Question: On RFP-Page 3 under Insurance it describes the types and amounts of insurance as 

specified in Article 9. Where are the details of Article 9 located? 
Answer: The insurance requirements are specified in Article 7 of Appendix A. Appendix A is 

included as an exhibit in the contract. 
 
 
Question: When is the Subcontractor Utilization Plan to be submitted, with the Technical Proposal 

or at the Mini-RFP stage as stated earlier? 
Answer: The Subcontractor Utilization Plan is to be submitted with the Technical Proposal in a 

separate sealed envelope, clearly marked as “Subcontractor Utilization Plan”. 
 
 
Question: If a proposer does not intend to use subconsultants for the duration of the contract, must 

the Subcontractor Utilization Plan be included with the technical proposal? 
Answer: Proposers that do not intend to use subconsultants must apply for a waiver of the 

M/WBE requirements.  Details of the waiver process are included in Attachment 5 to the 
Request for Proposals. 
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